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PP_2019_LISMO_005_00 (IRF20/5069)

Ms Shelly Oldham
General Manager
Lismore City Council
PO Box 23A
LISMORE NSW 2480

Via email: sally.slater@lismore.nsw.gov.au

Dear Ms Oldham

Planning proposal PP_2019 LISMO_ 005 00 - Alteration of Gateway
Determination

| refer to Council’s correspondence seeking an extension of time to complete
planning proposal PP_2019 LISMO_005_00 for rezoning 528 Caniaba Road,
Caniaba, and amending associated development standards.

| have determined as the delegate of the Minister, in accordance with section 3.34(7)
of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979, to alter the Gateway
determination dated 14 November 2019 (since altered) for

PP_2019 LISMO_005_00. The Alteration of Gateway determination is enclosed.

| have extended the completion date until 25 April 2021 as | consider this should be a
sufficient period to allow finalisation of the proposal.

If you have any questions in relation to this matter, | have arranged for Mr Jon Stone
to assist you. Mr Stone can be contacted on 5778 1488.

Yours sincerely
/Z
Jeremy Gray

Director, Northern Region
Local and Regional Planning

30/10/2020

Encl: Alteration of Gateway Determination
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